
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Eric Schertzing CHAIR

Mark Grebner VICE CHAIR

Bryan Crenshaw TREASURER

Derrell Slaughter DIRECTOR

Sharon Frischman DIRECTOR

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY
Creating place. Creating community. Creating opportunity.

Roxanne L Case 3024 Turner Street 517.267.5221
Executive Director Lansing MI 48906 www.inghamlandbank.org
rcase@ingham.org

THE BOARD WILL MEET ON MONDAY, MAY 18, 2020 AT 4:30 P.M. ON A
CONFERENCE CALL THROUGH ZOOM, USING THE FOLLOWING INFO:

Topic: Land Bank Board Meeting May 2020
Time: May 18, 2020 04:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89809027829?pwd=Nlp2R0p5YUdPdHgvNE1zSEphM2tOQT09

Meeting ID: 898 0902 7829
Password: LBMay2020

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,89809027829#,,1#,714180# US (Chicago)
+19292056099,,89809027829#,,1#,714180# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 898 0902 7829 Password: 714180
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/krH7XTIex

Agenda
Annual Meeting

Call to order

Approve of the minutes from April 20, 2020

Additions to the agenda

Limited public comment

1. Commercial

A. Sale Status report

2. Residential

A. List of Properties – Sold in March 2020

B. Land Contract Summary update

3. Administration

A. Accounts Payable – March and April 2020

B. Budget 2020 1st quarter update

C. Communication from Executive Director

D. Legal

4. Limited public comment

5. Adjournment



APRIL 20, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

Ingham County Land Bank Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/97178865482?pwd=dWFmaWdjZFdhRjc1TUxpSXVCbWlSUT09

Meeting ID: 971 7886 5482
Password: 4XLEJQ

March 16, 2020 – 4:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Schertzing called the April 20, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Ingham County Land Bank to
order at 4:32 p.m. in a Zoom meeting.

Members Present: Schertzing, Grebner, Crenshaw, Frischman

Members Absent: Slaughter

Others Present: Tim Perrone, Roxanne Case, David Burns, John Krohn, Alan Fox, Tricia Phelps of

Taste the Local Difference

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

COMMISSIONER CRENSHAW MOVED TO APPROVE AS AMENDED. COMMISSIONER

GREBNER SUPPORTED THE MOTION. THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES CARRIED

UNANIMOUSLY. MINUTES OF MARCH 16, 2020 STAND AS AMENDED.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

3. C. Unemployment for Jeanna Paluzzi and Linda Weber

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT

Tricia Phelps of Taste the Local Difference gave a powerpoint presentation on the idea of marketing

and connecting local farmers to nearby restaurants, farm markets, stores, etc. Director Case will

upload to the Land Bank website when received by Tricia.

1. Commercial

A. Sale Status report

David Burns reiterated a couple points on a few properties, such as the formerly

Deluxe Inn site on Malcolm X Street and the old bottling plant on North Grand River

Avenue.

2. Residential

A. List of Properties - Sold & In Progress, March 2020 - brief discussion.



APRIL 20, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

2 of 4

B. Rental Analysis - 2019

Director Case briefly discussed the figures in the columns. The 2005-2019 Net column
includes acquisitions, renovations, maintenance, but not depreciation. As a reminder,
the goal is to slowly eliminate the Eden Glen Condominium rentals, per the
Association’s Bylaws, but with the Covid-19 pandemic, this will be delayed. Director
Case shared an updated graph of the rental quantities from 2005 to present time.

C. Restrictive Covenant for vacant lots - Garden Property Restriction

Director Case discussed the additional wording to the Land Bank’s current vacant lot

covenant. Last year, the City of Lansing recognized the urban farming movement and

this gave the Land Bank a good format to sell the properties in the floodplain area to

local farmers and gardeners. Chairperson Schertzing confirmed that this covenant will

allow us to begin selling properties based on earlier criteria pricing that has already

been established. Director Case explained that the intent is for agricultural use, not

building. Chairperson Schertzing clarified that this covenant does not prohibit growing

flowers or ornamental plants. Director Frischman asked about marijuana growing.

Director Case stated that our reverter clause which is built into the conveyance

documents, prohibit marijuana growing, sexual businesses, and casinos. Director

Frishman asked about enforcement of the covenants. Chairperson Schertzing stated

that the Treasurer’s Office does track but it’s a work in progress and we should work

on this more. Director Case stated the Land Bank does have a list and tracks most

properties on a yearly basis using the Assessor’s website, but this task has a tendency

to be low on the priority list.

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

3

13

34 34 34

29 29

25 24 23

15

Rentals

Rentals



APRIL 20, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

3 of 4

D. Restrictive Covenant for improved/structures - Homeowner Occupancy Restriction

Director Case stated that she did research as requested by the Board, and contacted

5-7 different land banks and agencies and found that no land banks had lengthy

restrictive covenants. Most all use reverter clauses, which requires folks to complete

their tasks or the property is returned back to the land bank or agency. CAHP (Capital

Area Housing Partnership) has a 30-year restrictive covenant. Director Case

recommends that we leave the 20-year restriction. Chairperson Schertzing stated that

nothing has ever prevented a body to come and speak with the Board and request a

waiver. Commission Grebner believes that reverters have a tendency to be a bit more

powerful and a lively legal tool. Chairperson Schertzing stated that the covenants are

a helpful trigger for the City of Lansing. All agreed to stay with our current process.

E. Reverter Clauses - for information only

Board took a 10-minute recess.

3. Administration

A. Communication from Executive Director

Director Case mentioned that she wrote up Land Bank Covid-19 practices and

guidelines and sent out to the staff and to the Board. Demolitions and renovations are

on hold. Staff is mostly working remotely. John Krohn is working at gardens by

himself on a limited basis, in cooperation with the agricultural directives. Michael

Andrick and Tony Olivarez are out a couple times a week checking on properties,

making sure everything is secure. David Burns and Roxanne are in the office off and

on to complete invoicing and payroll.

Land Bank computers have been down, and County IT is working on them. Therefore,

March’s Accounts Payable data will be included in May’s board packet.

B. Legal

Tim Perrone stated that the court date for a pending Land Contract forfeiture case was

canceled and the court has not rescheduled. Waiting to hear at this point.

C. Unemployment for Jeanna Paluzzi and Linda Weber

Tim Perrone stated that the unemployment documents are more less informational and

for monetary determination, and we need to wait for the UIA’s decision on awarding

unemployment.



APRIL 20, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

4 of 4

4. Limited public comment

None

5. Adjournment

Chairperson Schertzing adjourned the meeting at 5:30pm.



Commercial Property - Sale Status Report 5/11/2020

1A

Parcel Number Address1 City List Price

Status & Date

(On Market, Pending, Sold)

1 33-01-01-08-427-021 W Willow (715) Lansing

RECOMMENDED
LIST

$459,000

CONSIDERING HOW TO
MARKET/DEVELOPMENT TYPE.

REVIEWING LIST $.
ORDERED SKETCH SURVEY

OF PROPERTY

33-01-01-09-127-011 1804 Seager Lansing

33-01-01-09-127-021 300 W North Street Lansing

33-01-01-09-177-003 1506 N. Grand River Ave. (Bottling Plant) Lansing
33-01-01-09-176-062 O N. Capitol Ave. Lansing
33-01-01-09-176-073 1611 N. Capitol Ave. Lansing

33-01-01-09-176-082 1617 N. Capitol Ave. Lansing

4 33-01-01-29-305-122 2130 W Holmes (Pleasant Grove School) Lansing $400,000

SIGNED OFFER WITH FERGUSON
DEVELOPMENT. $100,000.

FERGUSON ENGAGED
W/NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOC.

WORKING THRU BLDG DETAILS &
COMMUNICATING WITH CITY COUNCIL

MEMBER ADAM HUSSAIN.

5 33-01-01-21-203-003 E Malcolm X (112) (Deluxe Inn site) Lansing $50,000

OFFER TO PURCHASE
SIGNED FOR $50,000.

PM ENVIRONMENTAL UNDER
CONTRACT, WORKING ON SITE

ANALYSIS, PHASE I & II

33-17-14-21-301-012 Hull 10.1 acres Leslie
33-17-14-21-329-010 Doty .50 acres Leslie
33-17-14-21-329-011 Cameo 2.14 acres Leslie

7 33-17-14-21-351-019 104 Worthington Place Dr. Leslie $69,125

ON MARKET 5/14/19
PRICE REDUCED, WORKING WITH

CITY AND POTENTIAL BUYER.
CITY OF LESLIE IN NEED OF A ROAD &

WATER TOWER PLACEMENT.

8 33-17-14-28-126-016 112 Woodworth (old Leslie High School) Leslie

DEMO FUNDS NOT AVAILABLE
THROUGH MEDC, SEEKING

ALTURNATIVE SOURCE

33-20-01-12-118-103 1428 Weatherhill Ct. E. Lansing

33-20-01-12-118-104 1428 Weatherhill Ct. E. Lansing

33-20-01-12-118-105 1420 Weatherhill Ct. E. Lansing

33-20-01-12-118-106 1418 Weatherhill Ct. E. Lansing

33-01-01-10-406-041 E. Cesar E. Chavez Lansing

33-01-01-10-406-051 E. Cesar E. Chavez Lansing

12 33-01-01-20-128-132 1811 W Malcolm X St Lansing $9,700 LISTED

13 33-01-01-08-481-451 1000 W Saginaw St Lansing $50,000 LISTED

14 33-21-01-07-352-005 3600 W Saginaw St (billboard lot) Lansing $99,000
WORKING WITH EGLE TO REMOVE

TANKS

Page 1 of 1

2

3

6

9

$45,000

$76,440

$600,000

$45,000

11

LISTED

LOW OFFER RECEIVED, WAITING FOR
MORE INFORMATION FROM BUYER.

MARKETING PROPERTY WITH
POTENTIAL CITY OWNED PARK LAND

NXT COMMERCIAL HAS INITIALLY
BEEN AWARDED THE PROJECT.

NEGOTIATING SALES $$.
WORKING ON

PURCHASE AGREEMENT &
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.

$20,000

CLOSING DATE EXTENDED WITH
DANDELION HYDROGREENS.

BUYER WORKING WITH
LANSING'S ZONING DEPT.

$45,000 LISTED

ON MARKET, SELL TOGETHER
5/14/19

10



Residential or Vacant Properties Sold List
2A

April 2020 Sales

Parcel Number Address1 Property Class Sold Amount Sold Date

33-01-01-31-328-251 4501 Wainwright Ave Residential Improved 110,000.00 04/03/2020

Residential Properties - in progress

Parcel # Address Project type Listing $ Notes

33-01-01-20-407-041 1517 Pattengill Ave

Rehab - HOME grant
thru City of Lansing

33-01-01-20-451-011 1637 Pattengill Ave Sell as is or rehab $42,900 Applying for grant funds

33-01-01-10-354-291 914 May St Sell as is

33-01-05-10-227-039 1734 Maisonette Rehab $69,900 Listed

33-01-05-10-227-042 1740 Maisonette Rehab $64,900 Listed

33-01-05-10-227-024 6147 Scotmar Sell as is $55,000 Land Contract return

Completion date delayed to
June 2020

Page 1 of 1



2B

O penL andContracts W orksheetlastupdated 5/8/2020

P roject# Address N otes

O riginalAm t

Financed

CurrentAm t

Dueon

P rincipal

Current

Am ountdue

onInterest

Current

Am ountdue

onEscrow

T otalAm ount

due DateO rginated InterestR ate

Balloon

P aym ent

Due

P arcelN o

1 011009 530 P acific

R e-establishedverbalcom m unication;S chinitadroppedoff$3K+ paym enton11/5/19;sheisnotsellinghouse;

shew antstogetcaughtup;w ew illthenneedtogetherlandcontractrenegotiatedandgetherm other

rem oved;property isinvery goodshapeandw ellm aintained. DB tosendoutupdatedinform ation1/9/20.

Fallingbehindagain. S hew antsanew L andContractpercallon5-1-20. $68,850.00 57,897.00$ -$ -$ 57,897.00$ 9/1/2012 7.75% 9/1/2017 33-01-01-28-280-171

2 009094 813 S im sCt

Com m unicationtobesenttoL C ow ner11/6/19;property isvery w ellkeptandm aintained;verbaldiscussion10-

30 relandow nergettingbackontrack;w antstostartm akingpaym entssincebacktow ork.U pdate:DB tosend

outupdatedinform ation1/9/20;m ay needtotakebackproperty. S ofarbehindshew illnevercatchup. S he

hasbeenm akingm inim um paym ents. S heisw orkingongettingaloan. $71,155.00 72,791.74$ 8,602.08$ 6,553.24$ 87,947.06$ 11/28/2010 6.00% 12/1/2018 33-01-05-03-101-231

3 008011 1138W M aple

Foreclosureproceedingstobeginduetopayernotw illingtocooperate. HanddeliveredN oticeofForfitureon

1/23/20. T im P eronehasinform ationtofileJudgem entofP ossession2/5/2020. Courtdatedelayeddueto

CO VID. W eneedtotakeproperty. N oattem pttom akepaym ents. 74,100.00$ 72,199.75$ 6,714.48$ 6,003.99$ 84,918.22$ 12/1/2009 6.50% 12/1/2012 33-01-01-08-407-171

4 010096 1828W M illerR oad

P R O P ER T Y IS N O T IN S U R ED EL S EW HER E(requested info from buyer 1/21/2020);BU YER HAS BEEN CHAR GED

ES CR O W P AYM EN T S FO R IN S U R AN CEP AYM EN T S T HAT HAVEN O T BEEN M ADE;re-establishcom m unication;DB

tocallafter#stohim ,hom eappearstoberunningdow n,itsnotm aintainedw ell. Calledandleftm essage

aboutcatchinguponpaym entsandputtinginsuranceonproperty (date?). 12,600.00 9,942.51$ 128.79$ 1,871.51$ 11,942.81$ 4/1/2012 7.50% 4/1/2016 33-01-05-05-355-081

5 007075 2909 R eoR oad

L W sentoutpayoffinform ationtopurchaser10-31-19 (seefolder);needtonegotiatenew landcontractand

rem oveniecefrom contractby recordingherletter(w hichisinfile);hom eappearstobeindecentshapeand

m aintained. P aysontim eandaccountiscurrent. O w nerw orkingonlaontopay offL C pernoteon5-8-20. 58,410.00 47,393.05$ -$ -$ 47,393.05$ 8/1/2008 7.00% 7/1/2012 33-01-01-31-452-291

6 MLP034 1724 M aisonetteDrive

L andcontractinform ationforw ardedtopurchaseron10-31-19 (seefolder);P urchaserm adelargepaym ent+

N ovem berpym tasperverbalagreem ent;w illm akeaccruedinterestpaym entnextfew days;oncelandcontract

iscaughtup,w illrenegotiateterm s $42,300.00 28,177.92$ -$ -$ 28,177.92$ 8/1/2012 7.00% 8/1/2015 33-01-05-10-227-034

7 MLP027 6153 S cotm arDrive

N O IN S U R AN CEP AYM EN T M ADET O O U T S IDEIN S U R AN CECO M P AN Y IN 2019;EdenGlentoplacelienon

property duetononpaym entofassndues. S tillnoinsurance. M ostly paysontim e. $43,200.00 28,657.15$ 384.49$ 245.83$ 29,287.48$ 6/1/2011 7.00% 6/1/2021 33-01-05-10-227-027

8 MLP041 1738M aisonetteDr

P aym entsw eresenttoEdenGlen’sm anagem entcom pany insteadoftheL B;paym entshavebeenpostedto

landcontractanalysesattached;L B'srecordsshow onem orepaym entofHO A thandoesm anagem ent

com pany;em ailsenttocom pany 12.9.19 w ithnoresolution;. O w nerw illbepayingL C paym entdirectly tothe

L B andassociationfeetoM T H M gt. $44,550.00 39,532.54$ 461.21$ 2,812.25$ 42,806.00$ 4/1/2016 7.00% 3/1/2021 33-01-05-10-227-041

9 MLP025 6149 S cotm ar

Analysesupdated;DB tosendoutcom m unication. Alw ayspaysontim e,accountcurrent,buthecantgeta

m ortgage. $46,530.00 $42,941.89 $0.00 $0.00 42,941.89$ 4/1/2013 7.00% 4/1/2016 33-01-05-10-227-025

$461,695.00 $399,533.55 $16,291.05 $17,486.82 $433,311.43

2211 Beal L andcontractpaidoffinfull03/27/19;seeredtabattached $10,413.00 7.00%

1740 M aisonette 9/18/19 Property deeded back to Land Bank; need to write off land contract by 12/31/19

6147S cotm ar

DB dropedoffletter10-30 atproperty;P urchaseristodeedproperty backtoL B on11/8/19; condoappearsto

beingoodshape;nooneislivingthere;pastdueEdenGlenduesam ountto$6,665 (excluding$50 lienfeesand

$$ latefees)asof10/1/19 andaccrueat$180/m onth. U pdate:DeededovertoL andBank. 33-01-05-10-227-024

1314 Ionia L andcontractpaidoffinfullduring2019;seeredtabattached

P age1 of1



3A

04/29/2020 CHECKR EGIS T ER FO R IN GHAM CO U N T Y L AN D BAN K

CHECKDAT EFR O M 03/01/2020 -03/31/2020

CheckDate Check VendorN am e Description Am ount

BankGEN P N C GEN ER AL CHECKIN G

03/04/2020 18116 V

03/06/2020 18111 V

03/06/2020 18112 AL L S T AR S N O W R EM O VAL S N O W R EM O VAL 02/07/20 -02/08/20 -02/1 3,795.00

03/06/2020 18113 AP P L IED IM AGIN G P R IN T IN G CHAR GES 125.31

03/06/2020 18114 CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY DIS CO N N ECT R O W P ER M IT 135 M AGN O L IA 205.00

03/06/2020 18115 CU R S O R CO N T R O L IN C S U BS CR IP T IO N T O CDM O N DEM AN D 1,395.00

03/06/2020 18117 DAVID BU R N S EX P EN S ER EP O R T FO R FEBR U AR Y 2020 138.90

03/06/2020 18118 DBIBU S IN ES S IN T ER IO R S S U P P L IES FO R IN VO ICE3'S 149886-0,1336 210.33

03/06/2020 18119 ET C L EAD CL EAR AN CE1517P AT T EN GIL 245.00

03/06/2020 18120 FR IT ZY'S L AW N & S N O W S N O W R EM O VAL 02/14/20 1,455.00

03/06/2020 18121 HAM M O N D FAR M S L AN DS CAP ES U P P L Y IN C N IB M U L CH DEL IVER Y T O AN C 1,855.80

03/06/2020 18122 HO L DER S HEAT IN G & AIR R EP L ACED FU R N ACEIN CL U DER EM O VAL ,DIS P O S 3,800.00

03/06/2020 18123 HO L IS T IC L AN DS CAP E,IN C S N O W R EM O VAL 02/14/20 1,300.00

S N O W R EM O VAL FO R 2/27/2020 1,280.00

2,580.00

03/06/2020 18124 HYACIN T H HO U S E FL O W ER S FO R N IB 1,831.59

03/06/2020 18125 IN GHAM CO U N T Y T R EAS U R ER EM P L O YEES BEN EFIT S FO R FEBR U AR Y 2020 6,256.20

EM P L O YEEBEN EFIT S FO R M AR CH 2020 5,519.66

11,775.86

03/06/2020 18126 J& JHAR DW O O DS ,IN C. R EM O VAL O FBAL AN CEO FT R EE 1,200.00

03/06/2020 18127 JIL L R HO DEC.P .A. BAN KR ECO N CIL IAT IO N & ACCO U N T IN G AS S IS T A 960.00

03/06/2020 18128 M AS T ER W O R K,L .L .C. DR AW 1 1517P AT T EN GIL L 90,539.00

03/06/2020 18129 M CKIS S IC CO N S T R U CT IO N S N O W R EM O VAL & S AL T ED S IDEW AL KS 02/8/20 2,660.00

IM P R O VEM EN T W O R K FO R 826 W S AGIN AW 4,170.00

6,830.00

03/06/2020 18130 M ICHIGAN CO M M U N IT Y DEVEL O P M EN T AS S O S P R IN G 2020 T ECHN ICAL AS S IS T AN CECO N FER E 119.00 V

03/06/2020 18131 N O R T HW ES T IN IT IAT IVE S N O W R EM O VAL 02/07/2020 -02/14/2020 2,320.00

03/06/2020 18132 P R ECIS IO N P IP IN G L L C BR EAKIN JAN 24 R EP AIR S 1740 M AIS O N ET T E 309.80

03/06/2020 18133 R O BIN W R IGHT CO N T R ACT S ER VICES FO R FEBR U AR Y 2020 480.00

03/06/2020 18134 R O X AN N ECAS E EX P EN S ER EP O R T FO R FEBR U AR Y 2020 34.15

03/06/2020 18135 S CHU M ACHER 'S FO U R S EAS O N S S N O W R EM O VAL 2/13/20 1,390.00 V

03/06/2020 18136 T R U M BL EGR O U P S N O W R EM O VAL 2/14/20 1,220.00

03/06/2020 18137 S CHU M ACHER 'S FO U R S EAS O N S S N O W R EM O VAL 2/13/20 1,390.00

03/18/2020 18138 CAP IT AL AR EA R ECYCL IN G AN D T R AS H T R AS H R EM O VAL AP R I-JU N E20 128.00

03/18/2020 18139 CO HL ,S T O KER & T O S KEY,P .C. AT T O R N EY S ER VICES FO R 02/20 687.71

03/18/2020 18140 D&D Q U AL IT Y S ER VICIN G IN C 4501 W AIN W R IGHT R ADO N S YS 625.00

03/18/2020 18141 DBIBU S IN ES S IN T ER IO R S O FFICES U P P L IES 136.21

03/18/2020 18142 ECO FFICIEN T HEAT IN G & CO O L IN G 826 W S AGIN AW W AT ER HT R ,FU R N ACE 3,636.00

03/18/2020 18143 V

03/18/2020 18144 V

03/18/2020 18145 EDEN GL EN CO N DO AS S O CIAT IO N AS S O CIAT IO N FEES /M AR CH 20 2,210.00

03/18/2020 18146 EDEN GL EN CO N DO AS S O CIAT IO N AS S O CIAT IO N FEES /AP R IL 20 2,210.00

03/18/2020 18147 EDEN GL EN CO N DO AS S O CIAT IO N 6147S CO T M AR AS S O C P AS T DU EFEES 6,815.00

03/18/2020 18148 FR IT ZY'S L AW N & S N O W S N O W R EM O VAL FO R 2/27/20 1,455.00

03/18/2020 18149 GR AN GER DU M P S T ER @ 1715 EKAL AM AZO O 101.00

03/18/2020 18150 IN GHAM CO U N T Y T R EAS U R ER EM P L O YEEBEN EFIT S FO R 04/20 5,519.66

03/18/2020 18151 JIL L R HO DEC.P .A. BAN KR ECO N CIL IAT IO N & ACCO U N T IN G AS S IS T A 1,250.00

03/18/2020 18152 JO HN KR O HN S U P P L IES FO R GAR DEN 366.97

03/18/2020 18153 M CKIS S IC CO N S T R U CT IO N S N O W R EM O VAL FO R 2/27/20 1,330.00

6147S CO T M AR BL DG M AIN T 400.00

1125 CHES T N U T R EN T AL 2,650.00

4,380.00

P age1 of2



3A

CheckDate Check VendorN am e Description Am ount

03/18/2020 18154 M ICHIGAN FL EET FU EL IN G S O L U T IO N S L L GAS FO R VEHICL ES 289.91

03/18/2020 18155 N O R T HS IDES ER VICE R O AD S ER VICE 60.00

03/18/2020 18156 N O R T HW ES T IN IT IAT IVE S N O W R EM O VAL FO R 2/27/20 1,160.00

03/18/2020 18157 T R U M BL EGR O U P S N O W R EM O VAL FO R 02/27/20 1,220.00

S N O W R EM O VAL FO R 1/13 1,240.00

2,460.00

03/18/2020 18158 VER IZO N W IR EL ES S VER IZO N P HO N E 110.23

03/18/2020 18159 VER O N ICA GAR CIA-W IN G,L L C DIGIT AL CO M M U N ICAT IO N S S T R AT EGY & P L AN N I 1,166.66

03/18/2020 18160 W E'R EDIFFER EN T L AW N S & M O R E S N O W R EM O VAL FO R 2/7& 2/27 2,040.00

03/18/2020 18161 W IL DT YP E N IB P L AN T DEP O S IT 1,136.63

GEN T O T AL S :

T otalof51 Checks: 174,148.72

L ess6 VoidChecks: 1,509.00

T otalof45 Disbursem ents: 172,639.72

BankP R P N C P AYR O L L CHECKIN G

03/06/2020 74(E) BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT U T IL IT IES J/F2020 2130 W HO L M ES 71.79

U T IL T IES J/F2020 1515 P AT T EN GIL L 19.88

U T IL T IES J/F2020 4501 W AIN W R IGHT 71.62

U T IL IT Y FO R 3024 T U R N ER 321.65

U T IL IT Y J/F2020 1506 N GR AN D R IVER 14.24

499.18

03/06/2020 75(E) CO M CAS T IN T ER N ET FEB 2020 276.66

IN T ER N ET JAN 2020 276.66

553.32

03/06/2020 76(E) CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY U T IL IT Y 3024 T U R N ER 144.88

U T IL IT Y 4501 W AIN W R IGHT 70.96

U T IL IT Y 6147S CO T M AR 61.87

U T IL IT Y 1734 M AIS O N ET T E 54.01

331.72

03/06/2020 77(E) P IT N EY BO W ES IN C P O S T AGE 79.50

03/20/2020 78(E) BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT U T IL IT Y FO R 1740 M AIS O N ET T E 74.92

U T IL IT Y FO R 6147S CO T M AR 71.89

1517P AT T EN GIL L U T IL IT Y 83.66

1510 N GR AN D R IVER U T IL IT Y 14.24

244.71

03/20/2020 79(E) CO M CAS T IN T ER N ET M AR -2020 275.85

03/20/2020 80(E) CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY U T IL IT Y 6135 S CO T M AR 02/20 31.47

U T IL IT Y FO R 1740 M AIS O N ET T E 42.06

73.53

P R T O T AL S :

T otalof7Checks: 2,057.81

L ess0 VoidChecks: 0.00

T otalof7Disbursem ents: 2,057.81

R EP O R T T O T AL S :

T otalof58Checks: 176,206.53

L ess6 VoidChecks: 1,509.00

T otalof52 Disbursem ents: 174,697.53

P age2 of2



3A

05/05/2020 CHECKR EGIS T ER FO R IN GHAM CO U N T Y L AN D BAN K

CHECKDAT EFR O M 04/01/2020 -04/30/2020

CheckDate Check VendorN am e Description Am ount

BankGEN P N C GEN ER AL CHECKIN G

04/01/2020 18162 AP P L IED IM AGIN G P R IN T IN G CHAR GES 125.31

04/01/2020 18163 CAP IT AL EQ U IP M EN T & S U P P L Y S P R AYER N IB GR AN T 1,674.85

04/01/2020 18164 M AS T ER W O R K,L .L .C. DR AW 2 1517 P AT T EN GIL L 27,285.00

04/01/2020 18165 R O BIN W R IGHT CO N T R ACT S ER VICES FO R M A R CH 2020 530.00

04/01/2020 18166 S T R .GR AN T S ,L .L .C. EP P U S ER S ER VICEFEE 2/20 -2/21 25,755.36

04/01/2020 18167 VER O N ICA GAR CIA-W IN G,L L C DIGIT AL CO M M U N ICAT IO N S S T R A T EGY & P L AN N I 1,166.66

04/17/2020 18168 CAP IT AL O N ECO M M ER CIAL S U P P L IES 31.95

04/17/2020 18169 CIT Y O FL ES L IE 112 W O O DW O R T H W AT ER AN D S EW ER Q T R L Y 102.22

04/17/2020 18170 FO R ES IGHT GR O U P BU S IN ES S CAR DS 48.76

04/17/2020 18171 GR AN GER 1715 EKAL AM AZO O DU M P S T ER S ER VICE 101.00

04/17/2020 18172 HO M EDEP O T CR EDIT S ER VICES 3024 T U R N ER S U P P L IES 5.81

04/17/2020 18173 JIL L R HO DEC.P .A. ACCO U N T IN G S ER VICE 440.00

04/17/2020 18174 M ICHIGAN AS S O CIAT IO N O FL AN D BAN KS M EM BER S HIP FEE 1,000.00

04/17/2020 18175 M ICHIGAN FL EET FU EL IN G S O L U T IO N S L L GAS FO R VEHICL ES 158.73

04/17/2020 18176 R O X AN N ECAS E M IL EAGEAN D EX P EN S E 82.89

04/17/2020 18177 VET 'S ACEHAR DW AR E BL DG M AIN T 34.73

GEN T O T A L S :

T otalof16 Checks: 58,543.27

L ess0 VoidChecks: 0.00

T otalof16 Disbursem ents: 58,543.27

BankP R P N C P AYR O L L CHECKIN G

04/01/2020 81(E) BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT U T IL IT IES 3024 T U R N ER 318.72

U T IL IT IES 6135 S CO T M A R 37.44

U T IL IT IES 1517 P AT T EN GIL L 83.66

U T IL IT IES 4501 W AIN W R IGHT 67.34

507.16

04/01/2020 82(E) CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY U T IL IT IES 1517 P AT EN GIL L 142.75

U T IL IT IES 3024 T U R N ER 115.42

U T IL IT IES 4501 W AIN W R IGHT 46.19

U T IL IT IES 1734 M AIS O N ET T E 39.03

343.39

04/17/2020 83(E) BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT 1510 N GR AN D R IVER 4/01 14.26

2130 W HO L M ES 3/18 74.86

1740 M AIS O N ET T E 4/8 37.73

6147 S CO T M A R 4/8 30.97

157.82

04/17/2020 84(E) CO M CAS T IN T ER N ET S ER VICE4/20-5/19 275.85

04/17/2020 85(E) CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY 1740 M AIS O N ET T E 04/02 31.37

6147 S CO T M A R 04/02 22.03

53.40

P R T O T A L S :

T otalof5 Checks: 1,337.62

L ess0 VoidChecks: 0.00

T otalof5 Disbursem ents: 1,337.62

R EP O R T T O T A L S :

T otalof21 Checks: 59,880.89

L ess0 VoidChecks: 0.00

T otalof21 Disbursem ents: 59,880.89

P age1 of1



3B

Jilladded3/31/20 actual5-5-20

A ctual A ctual A ctual Budget A ctuals

DEP T /

ACCO U N T DES CR IP T IO N 2018

2019

asof4/29/20

pendingaudit

2020

1stQ tr

3/31/2020

GEN ER A L

FU N D R EN T A L

GA R DEN

P R O GR A M

N EIGHBO R

HO O DS

IN BL O O M

N S P 1

L A N S IN G

CIT Y

N S P 2 -

N S 2-2009-

6073

HO M E

1517

P attengill
EDEN GL EN

T O W N HO M ES

CDBG -

L A N S IN G

R EHA B

CDBG -

L A N S IN G

DEM O

HHF-

HA R DES T

HIT FU N DS

IN CR EM EN T A L

DEVEL O P M EN T

A L L IA N CE 2020 2020

R EVEN U E

P R O P ER T Y S AL ES 1,426,314$ 1,493,421$ 171,499$ 919,380$ 200,000 1,119,380 171,499

R ET U R N S AL ES P R O CEEDS >$500 T O HHF (10,000) (44,000) (14,900) 0 (20,000) (20,000) (14,900)

CDBG R EVEN U E (100,530) 67,539 0 149,700 149,700 67,539

HO M ER EVEN U E 304,460 0 254,021 254,021 0

HHFM S HDA R EVEN U E 1,170,140 11,563 0 0 0

R EV.T R AN S FER -T reasurer,L O C 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000

S P ECIFIC T AX R EVEN U E 201,334 187,731 175,000 175,000 0

R EN T AL IN CO M E 168,726 151,863 33,960 4,650 59,682 75,160 139,492 33,960

N EIGHBO R HO O DS IN BL O O M R EVEN U E 20,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0

201-675-010 AN N U AL GAR DEN L EAS EFEE 289 3,660 1,357 2,900 2,900 1,357

201-675-000 GAR DEN P R O JECT R EVEN U E 10,776 5,574 265 5,600 5,600 265

IN T ER ES T IN CO M E 37,385 22,716 18,000 18,000 0

L AT EFEER EVEN U E 1,384 449 150 150 0

P R IN CIP AL P AYM EN T S O N L AN D CO N T R ACT S - 0 0 0

M IS CEL L AN EO U S IN CO M E 2,049 110 - 0 110

T O T A L R EVEN U E 3,932,325$ 2,552,977$ 959,830$ 1,817,180$ 59,682$ 8,500$ 20,000$ -$ -$ 254,021$ 275,160$ -$ 149,700$ (20,000)$ -$ 2,564,243$ 959,830$

EX P EN S ES

201-830.050 GAR DEN IR R IGAT IO N S U P P L IES -O T HER - 322 917 0 917

X X X -830.000 GAR DEN P R O JECT 43,948 16,563 200 0 15,000 15,000 200

VAR IO U S CDBG EX P EN S ES 0 149,700 149,700 0

101-902.004 EM P L O YER T AX L IABIL IT Y -CDBG DEM O CIT Y - 330 0 0 0

101-900.004 P AYR O L L R EIM BU R S EM EN T -CDBG DEM O CIT Y - 4,250 2,500 2,500 0

VAR IO U S HO M EEX P EN S ES 0 225,888 225,888 0

101-994.000 CO M M U N IT Y DEVEL O P M EN T P R O JECT S ,donatn 28,002 15,937 6,023 4,000 20,000 24,000 6,023

201-733.000 R EAL T O R CO M M IS S IO N 83,724 90,982 4,600 45,000 12,000 57,000 4,600

201-737.000 CL O S IN G CO S T S 29,249 33,591 7,340 25,000 1,200 26,200 7,340

201-729.000 T IT L EIN S U R AN CE 20,525 16,359 1,784 14,000 1,480 15,480 1,784

201-730.000 R ECO R DIN G FEE 2,100 779 60 700 56 756 60

201-732.000 S EL L ER CO N C/W AR R AN T Y 5,500 9,620 8,000 8,000 0

101-726.030 AU DIT FEE 16,850 17,850 18,850 18,850 0

101-804.000 BAN KFEE 1,049 1,341 354 1,200 1,200 354

X X X -820.000 IN S U R AN CEP R O P ER T Y 25,034 16,897 17,000 2,499 2,130 21,629 0

101-995.000 IN T ER ES T EX P EN S E 100,834 71,069 3,503 40,000 40,000 3,503

201-736.000 T R AN S FER T AX 817 0 0 0

201-731.000 P R O P ER T Y T AX ES 6,900 2,425 1,308 5,000 5,000 1,308

201-967.000 L O S S O N IN VEN T O R Y 110,766 0 0 0

101-968.000 DEP R ECIAT IO N AN D DEP L ET IO N 49,041 42,098 40,000 40,000 0

101-814.060 L EGAL -ADM IN IS T R AT IVE 16,792 36,197 1,858 12,000 12,000 1,858

201-814.060 L EGAL -P R O P ER T IES 2,066 8,779 10,000 10,000 0

201-731.X X X CO DECO M P L IAN CE 93,085 12,454 6,000 6,000 0

X X X -931.010 L AW N & S N O W 289,572 272,255 58,625 280,000 400 280,400 58,625

101-921.000 U T IL IT IES -O FFICE 5,585 2,916 1,304 6,000 6,000 1,304

201-921.000 U T IL IT IES -P R O P ER T IES 21,932 15,945 1,704 12,000 2,400 1,152 15,552 1,704

101-931.000 BL DG.M AIN T EN AN CE-O FFICE 13,643 7,920 1,231 5,000 5,000 1,231

201-931.000 BL DG.M AIN T EN AN CE-P R O P ER T IES 29,306 58,457 15,531 10,000 7,479 17,014 34,493 15,531

201-800.000 R EN O VAT IO N S -O FFICE 75,900 0 0 0

IN GHA M CO U N T Y L A N D BA N K

2020 BU DGET -A DO P T ED O N 12/19/19 A T T HEDECEM BER BO A R D M EET IN G

1 of2



3B

Jilladded3/31/20 actual5-5-20

A ctual A ctual A ctual Budget A ctuals

DEP T /

ACCO U N T DES CR IP T IO N 2018

2019

asof4/29/20

pendingaudit

2020

1stQ tr

3/31/2020

GEN ER A L

FU N D R EN T A L

GA R DEN

P R O GR A M

N EIGHBO R

HO O DS

IN BL O O M

N S P 1

L A N S IN G

CIT Y

N S P 2 -

N S 2-2009-

6073

HO M E

1517

P attengill
EDEN GL EN

T O W N HO M ES

CDBG -

L A N S IN G

R EHA B

CDBG -

L A N S IN G

DEM O

HHF-

HA R DES T

HIT FU N DS

IN CR EM EN T A L

DEVEL O P M EN T

A L L IA N CE 2020 2020

IN GHA M CO U N T Y L A N D BA N K

2020 BU DGET -A DO P T ED O N 12/19/19 A T T HEDECEM BER BO A R D M EET IN G

201-800.000 R EN O VAT IO N S -P R O P ER T IES 454,971 185,624 72,876 250,000 250,000 72,876

201-811.000 DEVEL O P M EN T EX P EN S E 62 376 0 0 0

201-700.000 CO S T O FP R O JECT S -Inventory 834,021 790,117 66,333 170,000 170,000 66,333

201-726.020 P ER M IT S 4,205 0 0 0

X X X -727.050 S U R VEY 19,375 920 3,960 1,275 1,275 3,960

201-727.000 AP P R AIS AL 2,999 1,350 300 2000 900 300 3,200 300

201-800.500 DEM O L IT IO N 1,056,544 2,850 10,000 10,000 0

201-998.000 L AN D CO N T R ACT DEFAU L T S 60,000 60,000 0

101-726.070 R EN T AL 680 968 230 600 600 230

101-760.000 R EN T AL M AN AGEM EN T -IC HousingCom m 16,036 15,094 3,391 0 6,253 7,516 13,769 3,391

201-803.000 HO A/CO N DO FEE 51,133 34,547 13,643 0 21,600 21,600 13,643

101-726.050 S ECU R IT Y (418) 888 1,000 1,000 0

X X X -818.000 CO N T R ACT U AL S ER VICE-IT ,JillR hode,trees 66,602 40,284 25,636 30,000 30,000 25,636

101-819.000 S O FT W AR E-BS A,eP P 22,943 25,601 3,765 25,000 25,000 3,765

101-726.040 CO M M U N ICAT IO N -Com cast,Verizon 7,404 4,822 1,160 4,000 100 4,100 1,160

X X X -726.010 S U P P L IES 6,373 7,272 1,221 7,500 7,500 1,221

101-728.000 P O S T AGE 1,242 457 303 800 800 303

X X X -802.000 CO N S U L T AN T S -V Gracia-W ing 900 1,167 1,444 2,200 50,000 52,200 1,444

101-735.000 M EDIA/P R -GravityW orks,15thAnniversary 4,917 3,030 600 6,000 6,000 600

101-726.060 M EM BER S HIP S 2,245 1,805 305 2,000 2,000 305

101-726.090 VEHICL EEX P EN S E 15,600 5,228 1,285 7,000 7,000 1,285

101-861.100 T R AVEL -M ileage 2,834 5,482 199 2,500 2,500 199

101-862.000 P R O F.T R AIN IN G/CO N FER EN CES 1,535 3,096 189 6,700 6,700 189

X X X -940.000 M IS C 2,500 2,500 0

101-901.000 AM ER ICO R P S M EM BER 10,032$ 18,500 18,500 0

101-900.000 P AYR O L L R EIM BU R S EM EN T 204,243 380,277 75,246 382,334 382,334 75,246

101-903.000 P AYR O L L S ER VICEFEE 5,869 4,202 2,038 4,050 4,050 2,038

101-906.000 HEAL T H IN S U R AN CEP R EM IU M (BEN EFIT S ) 71,065 73,323 22,852 70,000 70,000 22,852

101-908.000 401KP L AN ADM IN EX P 2,115 6,117 6,117 0

N EW 401KM AT CH -thru P ayChex -5% m atch 19,117 19,117 0

N EW 401KM AT CH -thru P ayChex -3% contribution 11,470 11,470 0

101-902.000 EM P L O YER T AX L IABIL IT Y 17,896 28,995 5,953 29,000 29,000 5,953

101-905.000 U N EM P L O YM EN T IN S U R AN CER EIM BU R S EM EN T (4,338) 438 5,000 5,000 438

101-904.000 W O R KER 'S CO M P P R EM IU M 6,529 10,878 2,072 10,000 10,000 2,072

101-904.004 W O R KER 'S CO M P P R EM IU M -CDBG DEM O CIT Y 0 119 0 0 0

L IN EO FCR EDIT P AYM EN T S - 300,000 300,000 0

T O T A L EX P EN S ES 3,960,056 2,381,885 411,781 2,008,914 19,131 15,000 20,000 900 0 225,888 64,448 0 149,700 0 50,000 2,553,981 411,781

N ET O FR EVEN U ES & EX P EN DIT U R ES (27,731) 171,092 548,049 (191,734) 40,551 (6,500) 0 (900) 0 28,133 210,712 0 0 (20,000) (50,000) 10,262 548,049

IN CO M EBEFO R ECAP IT AL CO N T R IBU T IO N S (27,731) 171,092 548,049

CAP IT AL CO N T R IBU T IO N S 324,950

T O T AL CHAN GEIN FU N D BAL AN CE 297,219

DEBT R ET IR EM EN T

L IN EO FCR EDIT P AYM EN T S - 300,000 300,000

2 of2


	Agenda 2020 05 18.pdf
	2020 04 20 minutes draft.pdf
	Commercial Properties, April 2020, 1A.pdf
	Residential Sold & In Progress props, April 2020, 2A.pdf
	Land Contract Summary, 2B.pdf
	Accts Payable March 2020 Checks - Prepared 4-29-20, 3A.pdf
	Acct Payable April 2020 Checks Prepared 5-5-20, 3A.pdf
	Budget 2020 1st qtr.pdf

